Investigative Sample Results: 2019 Q1 (January - March)

Data below show approved lead results from tests of drinking water in residential homes following a request from the local water department. No specific information is available on whether the home had a lead service lines or other risk for lead in the drinking water.

Case/Sample ID	<u>Town</u>	Sample Address	Collection Date	Results	<u>Units</u>
4032999	Milton	1	1/3/19	.0908	ppb
4033012	Milton	2	1/3/19	.0894	ppb
4048634	Reading	3	2/4/19	0	ppb
4048633	Reading	4	2/4/19	0	ppb
4054927	Medford	5	2/20/19	.118	ppb
4054922	Medford	6	2/20/19	.119	ppb
4067116	Medford	7	3/15/19	< 1.00	ppb
4070945	Newton	8	3/26/19	.132	ppb
4070937	Newton	9	3/26/19	.461	ppb
4071963	Waltham	10	3/28/19	28.7	ppb
4071970	Waltham	11	3/28/19	.0639	ppb
4071957	Waltham	12	3/28/19	.108	ppb
4071951	Waltham	13	3/28/19	.155	ppb

[•] **ppb** = parts per billion or μg/L

^{• &}quot;<" means that the lead level in the sample was non-detectable at the indicated sensitivity of the instrument and analytical method. Can also be stated as "less than the detection limit."